
1 | P a g e  
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
KING EDWARD VII SCHOOL 

MINUTES OF THE FULL GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 
Venue: Library, Upper School, Glossop Road & Teams 

Tuesday 30 January 2024, 5.15pm – 7.15pm 
PRESENT:    

• Peter Dickson, Chair of Governors (PD) 

• Linda Gooden, Headteacher (LGO) 

• Huw Parker, Deputy Headteacher (HP) 

• Simon Cooke, Assistant Headteacher Key 
Stage 5 (part attendance)  

• Kate Williamson, Vice Chair of Governors (KW) 

• Emma Titterington-Giles (ETG) 

• Malik Refaat (MR) 
 

• Michael Williams (MW) 

• Donna Ellerby, Business Manager  
(DE) 

• Clare Allison (CA) 

• Emma Wilkinson (EW) 

• Farhan Aziz (FA) 

• Parveen Hussein (PH) 
 

 

No. 
 

ITEM ACTION 

   1. Apologies for absence   

 • Bashir Khan (BK)  

   2.  Declaration of any pecuniary interests relevant to this agenda  
(and to ensure the register of pecuniary interests for all governors and staff 
is up to date)   

 

 None declared.  

   3. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous meeting and report on matters 
arising from the minutes on 21 November 2023 – decisions and information 

 

 Structure of the School day 2024: LGO said a number of discussions had taken 
place at Leadership Team meetings and this will be discussed again this week. 
The models to be discussed have had feedback from all staff factored into them.  
LGO will discuss any implications around transport for students at the next feeder 
Headteachers’ meeting on 7 February 2024.  
 
Finance, Premises and Personnel Committee meeting on 15 November 
2024:  DE said the School had asked architects to look at work required on the 
Caretaker’s house based on work recently conducted in another school.  
 
Governor recruitment: PD said the School will seek an additional parent 
governor and will advertise this after Easter in order to get someone in place for 
the summer term.  Will conduct election process and will ask for expertise in 
areas. 
 
Minutes agreed.  
 

 
 
LGO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LGO, PD, 
KW 

  4. Post 16 Curriculum Offer and defunding of Post 16 BTEC courses  

 SJC distributed a paper and explained the content. Further discussion at 
Leadership Team meeting tomorrow and further information will then be sent to 
curriculum leaders. 
 
Sheffield Progress closes tomorrow - 844 applications – plenty to choose from. 
 
What could a student do with one AQA and one A Level? There will not be a huge 
amount of students who have this.   
 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

What is the knock on effect for Sheffield College and Longley College? The gulf is 
getting bigger? Is the city thinking about this?  
 

  5. Headteacher’s Report  

    The Education Strategy for Sheffield: ETG asked if the organisation had engaged 
with any other schools or educational settings across the city? LGO said in due 
course yes, and that would be sensible, but they are literally at the start of the 
process so schools need to understand what Sheffield’s goals are and what 
underpins them. Worth doing going forward.  
 
MR referred to creating something around the six strands. If schools are feeding 
into strands, do it in an unambiguous way, for example diversity. 
 
Governors asked how many times the School Improvement Plan was reviewed 
per year? LGO said twice a year. The document was colour coded 
(red/amber/green) according to progress and any other new developments to take 
into account are added. 
 
ETG asked about planning for the future of the School; any plans on which 
governing board meetings can be used to explore some of these actions that are 
red?  
LGO will research different models.  LGO advised to await the outcome of the 
national election. What does remaining a Local Authority school look like?    
 
Governors would like to understand the Local Authority’s view. It was suggested 
to set up a meeting with some governors, the Headteacher and Local Authority 
colleagues, to understand the landscape in Sheffield for Local Authority schools 
and for them to present this. Invite K Josephs, M Dixon-Teasdale and A Jones. 
LGO will start this work after the February half term and will discuss again at a full 
governing board meeting later in this academic year. LGO asked governors to 
consider and explore. 
 
ETG referred to the School Improvement Plan, page 15 ‘appointed coordinator 
and introduced accelerated reader programme.’ LGO clarified that the School has 
identified staff to train up on the new programme; Lexonic. A lot of work is taking 
place.  
 
Data breach: A student accessed the school system and awarded a high number 
of achievement points to other students etc. Key staff involved. Investigated 
thoroughly and reported to the Independent Commissioner’s Office (ICO). Action 
has been taken against the student and guidance shared with staff. A supply 
teacher had left their password in an accessible place. The system has now been 
changed. The ICO responded to say it did not need to conduct a criminal 
investigation. No further action against the School as they have compliance to 
GDPR.  
 
Health and safety audit, which was scheduled for 6.2.2004, has been postponed 
by Sheffield City Council. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  6. Core Functions of the Governing Board – training  

 PD said he and LGO have discussed this. A worksheet was passed around. PD 
said each governing board has three core functions and explained the content of 
slides. Comprehensive discussion took place and a range of questions were 
explored. Skills based approach to recruiting any new governors.  
 

 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

  7. Secondary School sufficiency plan - expansion?  

 Following the Extraordinary full Governing Board meeting on 21 December 2023 
LGO received an email from the colleague at the Local Authority who attended 
the meeting asking if the School had made a decision. LGO said no and asked 
questions regarding the additional accommodation that would be required at 
Lower School if governors accepted. LGO said it was not realistic or possible to 
have additional accommodation in place for September 2024 but would consider it 
for the following year. LGO said the School does not have the capacity for another 
full form of entry as it would need additional staffing and  additional pressure 
would be placed on creative and practical subjects. Governors to decide whether 
to increase the pupil admission number to 240 again (should be 230) or do they 
want to try and fit thirty more students into the existing provision? Governors 
decided to remain at 240. 
 

 

   8.  Reports from: 
• Governors’ Finance, Premises and Personnel Committee 
• Governors’ Curriculum and Performance Committee 

 

    As the minutes circulated. 
 

 

   9. Strategic meetings with the Chair and Headteacher – areas addressed since 
the last meeting of the full Governing Board 

 

 To be discussed at the next meeting. 
 

 

 Any other business 
• Review of governor training opportunities and training attendance 

 

 To be discussed at the next meeting.  

 Meeting finished 7.45pm  
Date of next meeting:  Tuesday 23 Apil 2024  
 

 

 


